

Fiscal Report between  
JUL/01/2010 and  
JUN/30/2011

Dept	Partner	Application	Qty	Gross	Division	HIC Before Merchant Fees	Payment Type	Merchant Fees	Percentage	State Cost	County Cost	Portal Administration Fee	Projected FY2013 Cost to Absorb
AG	HCIDC	ECrim	15,860	\$285,277	\$221,340	\$63,937 Credit Card	\$7,132	\$7,132	19.91%	0		\$63,937	\$70,331
AG	HCIDC	ECrim	4,236	\$80,059	\$64,044	\$16,015 Subscriber	\$2,118	\$2,118	17.36%	0		\$16,015	\$17,617
AG	HCIDC	State ID	17,921	\$311,711	\$258,320	\$53,391 Credit Card	\$7,793	\$7,793	14.63%	0		\$53,391	\$58,730
AG	HCIDC	Bulk Sex Offender	2	\$2,400	\$1,200	\$1,200 All	\$0	\$0	50.00%	0		\$1,200	\$1,320
AG	TAX	Charity Registration	1,102	\$503,470	\$489,387	\$14,083 Credit Card	\$12,587	\$12,587	0.30%	\$14,083		\$0	
AG	TAX	Charity Registration	111	\$38,455	\$38,067	\$389 eCheck	\$56	\$56	0.87%	\$389		\$0	
AG	TAX	Charity Registration	13	\$7,450	\$7,250	\$200 Subscriber	\$7	\$7	2.60%	\$200		\$0	
<b>AG Total</b>			<b>39,245</b>	<b>\$1,228,822</b>	<b>\$1,079,607</b>	<b>\$149,215</b>	<b>\$29,691</b>	<b>\$29,691</b>	<b>9.73%</b>	<b>\$14,672</b>	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$134,543</b>	<b>\$147,997</b>
DCCA	BREG	Agent	0	\$0	\$0	\$0 All	\$0	\$0	--	\$0		\$0	
DCCA	BREG	Bulk Entity Data	50	\$50,000	\$0	\$50,000 Subscriber	\$25	\$25	99.95%	\$0		\$50,000	\$55,000
DCCA	BREG	BREG DOCUMENTS	10,775	\$83,292	\$55,530	\$27,762 Credit Card	\$2,082	\$2,082	30.83%	\$0		\$27,762	\$30,538
DCCA	BREG	BREG DOCUMENTS	1,000	\$11,595	\$7,731	\$3,864 Subscriber	\$500	\$500	29.01%	\$0		\$3,864	\$4,250
DCCA	BREG	Certificate of Good Standing	0	\$0	\$0	\$0 Credit Card	\$0	\$0	--	\$0			
DCCA	BREG	HBE DCCA	18,377	\$560,525	\$394,802	\$165,723 Credit Card	\$14,013	\$14,013	27.07%	\$165,723			
DCCA	BREG	HBE DCCA	705	\$31,140	\$22,454	\$8,686 Subscriber	\$353	\$353	26.76%	\$8,686			
DCCA	BREG	Data Access	12	\$12,000	\$0	\$12,000 All	\$0	\$0	100.00%	\$12,000			
DCCA	BREG	New Annual Filings	55,879	\$741,358	\$474,696	\$266,661 Credit Card	\$18,534	\$18,534	33.47%	\$266,661			
DCCA	BREG	New Annual Filings	8,755	\$113,720	\$72,781	\$40,939 eCheck	\$4,378	\$4,378	32.15%	\$40,939			
DCCA	BREG	New Annual Filings	710	\$9,063	\$5,580	\$3,483 Subscriber	\$355	\$355	34.51%	\$3,483		\$0	\$5,761
DCCA	BREG	Entity List Builder	119	\$5,237	\$0	\$5,237 Subscriber	\$60	\$60	98.86%	\$0		\$5,237	
DCCA	DFI	DFI Surcharge Payments	0	\$0	\$0	\$0 Credit Card	\$0	\$0	--	\$0			
DCCA	DFI	DFI Surcharge Payments	0	\$0	\$0	\$0 eCheck	\$0	\$0	--	\$0			
DCCA	INS	Hawaii Insurance License Renewals	13,472	\$4,390,495	\$4,188,025	\$202,470 Credit Card	\$109,762	\$109,762	2.11%	\$202,470			
DCCA	INS	Hawaii Insurance License Renewals	102	\$57,510	\$57,204	\$306 eCheck	\$51	\$51	0.44%	\$306			
DCCA	PVL	PVL List Builder	105	\$81,749	\$40,091	\$41,658 Credit Card	\$2,044	\$2,044	48.46%	\$0		\$41,658	\$45,824
DCCA	PVL	PVL Renewals	42,630	\$5,975,666	\$5,262,887	\$712,779 Credit Card	\$149,392	\$149,392	9.43%	\$712,779			
DCCA	PVL	PVL Renewals	3,295	\$505,260	\$452,700	\$52,560 eCheck	\$1,648	\$1,648	10.08%	\$52,560			
DCCA	PVL	PVL Bulk	17	\$17,000	\$8,500	\$8,500 Subscriber	\$9	\$9	49.95%	\$0		\$8,500	\$9,350
DCCA	REB	Condo	537	\$216,614	\$201,473	\$15,142 Credit Card	\$5,415	\$5,415	4.49%	\$15,142			
DCCA	REB	Condo	678	\$319,286	\$304,578	\$14,708 eCheck	\$339	\$339	4.50%	\$14,708			
<b>DCCA Total</b>			<b>157,218</b>	<b>\$13,181,509</b>	<b>\$11,549,031</b>	<b>\$1,632,478</b>	<b>\$308,958</b>	<b>\$308,958</b>	<b>10.04%</b>	<b>\$1,495,456</b>	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$137,021</b>	<b>\$150,724</b>
DNR	UI	HUI	240	\$254,556	\$248,476	\$6,080 Credit Card	\$6,364	\$6,364	-0.11%	\$600		\$5,480	\$6,302
DNR	UI	HUI	14,445	\$64,522,079	\$64,471,714	\$50,365 eCheck	\$7,223	\$7,223	0.07%	\$50,365			
<b>DNR Total</b>			<b>14,685</b>	<b>\$64,776,635</b>	<b>\$64,720,190</b>	<b>\$56,445</b>	<b>\$13,586</b>	<b>\$13,586</b>	<b>0.07%</b>	<b>\$50,965</b>	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$5,480</b>	<b>\$6,302</b>
DNR	AR	CMLS	1,036	\$78,880	\$76,514	\$2,366 Credit Card	\$1,972	\$1,972	0.50%	\$2,366			
DNR	AR	CMLS - Hosting	12	\$30,000	\$0	\$30,000 Subscriber	\$6	\$6	99.98%	\$30,000			
DNR	AR	Fishing		\$6,164	\$5,262	\$902 Credit Card	\$154	\$154	12.13%	\$902			
DNR	AR	Vessel Registration	2,813	\$149,820	\$139,318	\$10,502 Credit Card	\$3,745	\$3,745	4.51%	\$10,502			
DNR	AR	Vessel Registration	0	\$0	\$0	\$0 Subscriber	\$0	\$0	--	\$0			



DLNR	BOC	BOC Documents Recording	24,234	\$36,351	\$0	\$36,351		\$0	100.00%	\$36,351			
DLNR	BOC	eRecording Pilot	42	\$15,995	\$0	\$15,995	Subscriber	\$21	99.87%	\$15,995			
DLNR	BOC	New BOC Documents	17	\$173	\$151	\$22	Subscriber	\$9	8.03%	\$22			
DLNR	BOC	New BOC Documents Search	5,199	\$81,858	\$71,904	\$9,954	Credit Card	\$2,046	9.66%	\$9,954			
DLNR	BOC	Bulk Images	5	\$2,500	\$750	\$1,750	Subscriber	\$3	69.90%	\$1,750			
DLNR	BOC	Land Shark	8,591	\$840	\$420	\$420	Subscriber	\$4,296	-461.37%	\$420			
DLNR	BOC	Land Shark - Bulk	13	\$4,016	\$1,205	\$2,811	Subscriber	\$7	69.84%	\$2,811			
DLNR	BOC	UCC Filing	64	\$2,240	\$1,920	\$320	Credit Card	\$56	11.79%	\$0		\$320	\$352
DLNR	BOC	UCC Filing	4	\$140	\$120	\$20	Subscriber	\$2	12.86%	\$0		\$20	\$22
DLNR	CRVS	DLNR CRVS	31	\$850	\$425	\$425	Credit Card	\$21	47.50%	\$425			
DLNR	CRVS	DLNR CRVS	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	eCheck	\$0	--	\$0			
DLNR	CRVS	DLNR CRVS (New)	287	\$7,290	\$3,645	\$3,645	Credit Card	\$182	47.50%	\$3,645			
DLNR	CRVS	DLNR CRVS (New)	12	\$205	\$103	\$103	eCheck	\$6	47.07%	\$103			
DLNR	FAW	Camping	13,231	\$838,497	\$760,069	\$78,428	Credit Card	\$20,962	6.85%	\$78,428			
DLNR	FAW	Camping	1,190	\$4,348	\$30	\$4,317	Subscriber	\$595	85.62%	\$4,317			
DLNR	FAW	Hawaii Trails System	1,721	\$74,912	\$68,102	\$6,810	Credit Card	\$1,873	6.59%	\$6,810			
DLNR	FAW	New Hunting	4,426	\$62,730	\$56,457	\$6,273	Credit Card	\$1,568	7.50%	\$6,273			
DLNR	FAW	New Hunting	1,355	\$1,413	\$0	\$1,413	Subscriber	\$678	52.05%	\$1,413			
DLNR	Harbor	BARS	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	Credit Card	\$0	--	\$0			
DLNR	Harbor	BARS	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	eCheck	\$0	--	\$0			
DLNR	Harbor	BARS Superstore	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	Credit Card	\$0	--	\$0			
DLNR	Harbor	BARS Superstore	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	eCheck	\$0	--	\$0			
DLNR	Land	Wiki Permits	5,304	\$145,984	\$126,981	\$19,003	Credit Card	\$3,650	10.52%	\$19,003			
DLNR	Land	Wiki Permits	376	\$10,432	\$9,076	\$1,356	Subscriber	\$188	11.20%	\$1,356			
DLNR Total			69,963	1,555,638	1,322,451	233,187		42,039	12.29%	232,847	\$0	340	374
DOH	Clinics	DOH Clinical License Renewals	1,108	\$34,710	\$30,163	\$4,547	Credit Card	\$868	10.60%	\$4,547			
DOH	NED	NED Registration Renewal	984	\$59,400	\$52,123	\$7,277	Credit Card	\$1,485	9.75%	\$7,277			
DOH	VIT	EDR	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	All	\$0	--	\$0			
DOH	VIT	Vital Records		\$273,088	\$242,886	\$30,202	Credit Card	\$6,827	8.56%			\$30,202	\$36,242
DOH	VIT	Vital Records		\$9,591	\$8,519	\$1,072	Subscriber	\$0	11.18%			\$1,072	\$1,286
DOH	WW	Waste Water Permit	529	\$52,900	\$48,668	\$4,232	Credit Card	\$1,323	5.50%	\$4,232			
DOH	WW	Waste Water Permit	53	\$5,300	\$4,876	\$424	eCheck	\$27	7.50%	\$424			
DOH	WW	Waste Water Permit	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	Subscriber	\$0	--	\$0			
DOH Total			2,674	\$434,988	\$387,235	\$47,753		\$10,529	8.56%	\$16,480	\$0	\$31,273	\$37,528
DOT	Airport	Auction	72	\$12,143	\$11,529	\$613	Credit Card	\$304	2.55%			\$613	\$6,746
DOT Total			72	\$12,143	\$11,529	\$613		\$304	2.55%	\$0	\$0	\$613	\$6,746
Hawaii	Finance	Hawaii County Real Property Tax Payment	4,797	\$3,587,811	\$3,496,855	\$90,956	Credit Card	\$89,695	0.04%			\$90,956	
Hawaii	Finance	Hawaii County Real Property Tax Payment	2,108	\$4,715,625	\$4,708,251	\$7,375	eCheck	\$1,054	0.13%			\$7,375	
Hawaii	Finance	Hawaii MVR	1,083	\$123,843	\$118,456	\$5,388	Credit Card	\$3,096	1.85%			\$5,388	
Hawaii	Forestry	Big Island Camping		\$88,535	\$73,964	\$14,571	Credit Card	\$2,213	13.96%	\$0		\$14,571	\$16,028
Hawaii	Finance	Hawaii Waterbill Payment	817	\$107,206	\$102,858	\$4,348	Credit Card	\$2,680	1.56%			\$4,348	
Hawaii	Finance	Hawaii Waterbill Payment	136	\$20,854	\$20,378	\$476	eCheck	\$68	1.96%			\$476	
Hawaii Total			8,941	\$8,555,340	\$8,446,797	\$108,542		\$96,594	0.14%	\$0	\$0	\$108,542	
HIC	DMV	Rental Car Renewals	1	\$239	\$237	\$2	Subscriber	\$1	0.63%			\$2	\$2
HIC	HIC	T&M Projects	1	\$548,444	\$0	\$548,444	All	\$0	100.00%	\$548,444			
HIC	HIC	Subscriber Fees	336	\$25,125	\$0	\$25,125	Subscriber	\$168	99.33%			\$25,125	\$31,406

HIC Total			338	\$573,808		\$237	\$573,571		\$169	99.93%	\$548,444		\$0	\$25,127	\$31,406
HTSB	HTSB	HTSB License Renewal	19,189	\$1,840,142	\$1,642,638	\$197,503	Credit Card	\$46,004	8.23%	\$151,500		\$46,004	\$57,504		
HTSB	HTSB	HTSB License Renewal	675	\$46,525	\$41,521	\$5,003	eCheck	\$338	10.03%	\$4,666		\$338	\$405		
HTSB Total			19,864	\$1,886,666	\$1,684,160	\$202,507		\$46,341	8.28%	\$156,166		\$0	\$46,341	\$57,909	
JUD	JIMS	Driver Monitoring	2,086,682	\$309,166	\$0	\$309,166	Subscriber	\$104,334	66.25%			\$309,166	\$340,082		
JUD	JIMS	Judiciary Filing Payment	50	\$10,951	\$10,680	\$271	Credit Card	\$274	-0.03%			\$271	\$27,324		
JUD	JIMS	Traffic Abstracts	204,499	\$4,700,349	\$4,087,260	\$613,089	Subscriber	\$10,225	12.83%			\$613,089	\$674,398		
JUD	JIMS	Traffic Check	11,113	\$0	\$0	\$0	All	\$0	--			\$0	\$0		
JUD Total			2,302,344	\$5,020,465	\$4,097,940	\$922,525		\$114,833	16.09%	\$0		\$0	\$922,525	\$1,041,804	
Kauai	Finance	Kauai MVR	297	\$37,378	\$35,832	\$1,546	Credit Card	\$934	1.64%			\$0	\$1,546		
Kauai	Finance	Kauai MVR	47	\$7,263	\$7,099	\$165	eCheck	\$24	1.94%			\$0	\$165		
Kauai	Finance	Kauai Real Property Tax										\$0	\$61,380		
Kauai	Finance	Kauai Real Property Tax	1,954	\$2,623,991	\$2,562,611	\$61,380	Credit Card	\$65,600	-0.16%			\$0	\$61,380		
Kauai	Finance	Kauai Real Property Tax										\$0	\$3,885		
Kauai	Finance	Kauai Real Property Tax	1,092	\$2,392,653	\$2,388,768	\$3,885	eCheck	\$546	0.14%			\$0	\$3,885		
Kauai	Finance	Kauai Sewer Payment	693	\$85,546	\$81,968	\$3,577	Credit Card	\$2,139	1.68%			\$0	\$3,577		
Kauai	Finance	Kauai Sewer Payment	147	\$20,783	\$20,251	\$532	eCheck	\$74	2.21%			\$0	\$532		
Kauai Total			4,230	\$5,167,613	\$5,096,529	\$71,085		\$69,316	0.03%	\$0		\$0	\$71,085		
Maui	Finance	Maui MVR	4,674	\$817,060	\$787,419	\$29,641	Credit Card	\$20,427	1.13%			\$0	\$29,641		
Maui	Finance	Maui MVR	806	\$145,831	\$143,024	\$2,807	eCheck	\$403	1.65%			\$0	\$2,807		
Maui Total			5,480	\$962,891	\$930,442	\$32,448		\$20,830	1.21%	\$0		\$0	\$32,448		
SPO	SPO	HCE	4,560	\$55,008	\$0	\$55,008	Credit Card	\$1,375	97.50%				\$55,008	\$60,509	
SPO	SPO	HCE	18	\$198	\$0	\$198	Subscriber	\$9	95.45%				\$198	\$218	
SPO Total			4,578	\$55,206	\$0	\$55,206		\$1,384	97.49%	\$0		\$0	\$55,206	\$60,727	
TAX	TAX	DOTAX eFile	24,577	\$15,711,012	\$15,340,790	\$370,222	Credit Card	\$392,775	-0.14%				\$370,222	\$592,356	
TAX	TAX	DOTAX eFile	218,683	\$749,887,383	\$749,670,781	\$216,602	eCheck	\$109,342	0.01%				\$216,602	\$411,544	
Tax	TAX	HBE DOTAX	9,102	\$204,360	\$181,605	\$22,755	Credit Card	\$5,109	8.63%				\$22,755	\$27,306	
TAX	TAX	HBE DOTAX	65	\$1,483	\$1,320	\$163	Subscriber	\$33	8.77%				\$163	\$179	
TAX Total			252,427	\$765,804,238	\$765,194,496	\$609,742		\$507,258	0.01%	\$0		\$0	\$609,742	\$1,031,384	
Grand Total			2,882,059	\$869,304,495	\$864,594,608	\$4,709,887		\$1,264,045	0.40%	\$2,515,030		\$0	\$2,194,858	\$2,572,901	

\* \*



Name	Description	URL	Launched Date	Year	Partner	Partner Type	Status	Funding Source
Business Name Search	Search for a business name	<a href="http://www.ehawaii.gov/dcca/">http://www.ehawaii.gov/dcca/</a>	03/01/2000	2000	Commerce and Consumer Affairs	State	Retired	Self-funded
Officer Name Search	Search for an office of any company by name		04/01/2000	2000	Commerce and Consumer Affairs	State	Launched	Self-funded
Online Fresh Water Game								
Fishing Permits	Order fresh water fishing permits	<a href="https://www.ehawaii.gov/dlnr/">https://www.ehawaii.gov/dlnr/</a>	07/01/2000	2000	Land & Natural Resources, Aquatics	State	Launched	Self-funded
Sex Offender Registry	Find sex offenders		07/01/2000	2000	Criminal Justice Data Center	State	Launched	Self-funded
Certificate of Good Standing	Get a Certificate of Good standing from the Dept. of Commerce and Consumer Affairs	<a href="http://www.ehawaii.gov/DCCA/">http://www.ehawaii.gov/DCCA/</a>	09/01/2000	2000	Commerce and Consumer Affairs	State	Retired	Self-funded
Search-Remote Printing		<a href="http://www.ehawaii.gov/serv/">http://www.ehawaii.gov/serv/</a>	10/01/2000	2000	Taxation	State	Launched	Self-funded
Search Tax Licenses	Search Tax Licenses							
Camping Permits (County of Hawaii)	Camp on the Big Isle		12/01/2000	2000	County of Hawaii	Local	Launched	Self-funded
				2000 Count				
Insurance Licensee Search	Check on insurance licensees	<a href="http://www.ehawaii.gov/ils">http://www.ehawaii.gov/ils</a>	01/01/2001	2001	Commerce and Consumer Affairs	State	Launched	Free
Professional & Vocational Licensing Search	Professional and Vocational Licensing search by name or license	<a href="http://www.ehawaii.gov/serv/">http://www.ehawaii.gov/serv/</a>	02/01/2001	2001	Commerce and Consumer Affairs	State	Launched	Free
Business & Licensee Complaints								
History Search	Search for complaints for a business	<a href="http://www.ehawaii.gov/serv/">http://www.ehawaii.gov/serv/</a>	03/01/2001	2001	Commerce and Consumer Affairs	State	Launched	Free
Online Hunting Licenses	Order hunting licenses	<a href="http://www.ehawaii.gov/hunt/">http://www.ehawaii.gov/hunt/</a>	03/01/2001	2001	Land & Natural Resources	State	Launched	Self-funded
	Electronic filing of state taxes for N-3: Declaration of Estimated Income Tax for Corporations and S Corporations - Voucher 4, G-45 General Excise / Use Tax Return, G-49 Annual Return & Reconciliation of General Excise / Use Tax Return, HW-14 Withholding Tax Return, TA-1 Transient Accommodations Tax Return, TA-2 Transient Accommodations Tax Annual Return & Reconciliation, Net Income Tax Payment General Excise / Use Tax Bill Payment, Rental Vehicle Surcharge Tax Bill Payment, Transient Accommodations Tax Bill Payment, Withholding Tax Bill Payment, Business License Application, A-6 Tax Clearance Application	<a href="http://www.ehawaii.gov/tax">http://www.ehawaii.gov/tax</a>	03/01/2001	2001	Taxation	State	Launched	Self-funded

<b>Online Professional and Vocational License Renewals</b> <b>Insurance License Renewal</b> <b>Traffic Abstracts - Batch</b> <b>Dept. of Commerce and Consumer Affairs/BREG Bulk Data Sales</b> <b>Honolulu International Airport Flight Information</b> <b>Online State Calendar System</b> <b>Online Annual Business Filings</b> <b>Online Appearance Requests</b> <b>Boards and Commissions Online Application</b> <b>Online Vital Records, Birth Certificates</b> <b>Online Vital Records, Marriage Certificates</b> <b>Online Job Search</b> <b>Unclaimed Property Search</b> <b>Entry List Builder</b> <b>Online Jury Pool Information System</b>	Renew an license online for: Acupuncturist, Nurse - Advanced Practice Registered Nurse Recognition, Nurse - Licensed Practical, Licensed Social Worker, Nurse - Registered, Pharmacist, Marriage And Family Therapist, Audiologist, Naturopath, Hearing Aid Dealer & Fitter, Speech Pathologist, Certified Public Accountant, Chiropractor, Dentist, Dental Hygienist, Pharmacy, Beauty Operator, Beauty Instructor, Pharmacy Wholesale Distributor, Activity Desk, Beauty Shop Barber, Barber Shop, Pharmacy - Miscellaneous Permit, Emergency Medical Technician-Paramedic, Physician, Emergency Medical Technician-Basic, Architect, Land Architect, Land Surveyor, Engineer, Consumer Consultant, Mv Salesperson, Dispensing Optician, Osteopath, Elevator Mechanics, Massage Therapist, Nursing Home Administrator, Plumber - Journeyman, Plumber - Master, Psychologist, Psychologist - Industrial, Public Accountant, Veterinarian, Electrolgist, Mortgage Broker, Mortgage Solicitor, Occupational Therapist, Physical Therapist, Real Estate Broker, Real Estate Salesperson	<a href="http://www.ehawaii.gov/pv/rer">http://www.ehawaii.gov/pv/rer</a>	04/01/2001	2001	Commerce and Consumer Affair State	Launched	Self-funded
	Renew your insurance license	<a href="https://www.ehawaii.gov/insre">https://www.ehawaii.gov/insre</a>	06/01/2001	2001	Commerce and Consumer Affair State	Launched	Self-funded
	Order traffic abstracts		08/01/2001	2001	Judiciary State	Retired	Self-funded
	Buy the entire Business database		10/01/2001	2001	Commerce and Consumer Affair State	Launched	Self-funded
	Find flight information	<a href="http://www.ehawaii.gov/hniflig">http://www.ehawaii.gov/hniflig</a>	11/01/2001	2001	Transportation State	Retired	Free
	Calendar for public meetings complying with Hawaii Sunshine laws.	<a href="http://www.ehawaii.gov/calend">http://www.ehawaii.gov/calend</a>	11/01/2001	2001	Lt. Governor State	Launched	Free
				<b>2001 Count</b>			
	File an annual business report	<a href="http://www.ehawaii.gov/annua">http://www.ehawaii.gov/annua</a>	01/01/2002	2002	Commerce and Consumer Affair State	Launched	Self-funded
	Internal application for scheduling appearances for the gov and lg		01/02/2002	2002	Governor State	Retired	Free
	Allows interested parties to sign up to be on one of the governor's boards or commissions.	<a href="http://www.ehawaii.gov/org/go">http://www.ehawaii.gov/org/go</a>	01/02/2002	2002	Governor State	Retired	Free
<b>Online Vital Records, Birth Certificates</b> <b>Online Vital Records, Marriage Certificates</b> <b>Online Job Search</b> <b>Unclaimed Property Search</b> <b>Entry List Builder</b> <b>Online Jury Pool Information System</b>	Order birth certificates	<a href="http://www.ehawaii.gov/ohsm">http://www.ehawaii.gov/ohsm</a>	07/01/2002	2002	Health, Health Status Monitor State	Launched	Self-funded
	Pre order marriage certificates	<a href="http://www.ehawaii.gov/ohsm">http://www.ehawaii.gov/ohsm</a>	07/01/2002	2002	Health, Health Status Monitor State	Launched	Self-funded
	Electronic job search.	<a href="http://www.ehawaii.gov/dhrd/">http://www.ehawaii.gov/dhrd/</a>	07/01/2002	2002	Human Resources and Develop State	Launched	Free
	Find unclaimed property	<a href="http://www.ehawaii.gov/hawa">http://www.ehawaii.gov/hawa</a>	07/01/2002	2002	Budget & Finance State	Launched	Free
	Make a list of business using a search criteria you design	<a href="https://www.ehawaii.gov/dcca">https://www.ehawaii.gov/dcca</a>	09/01/2002	2002	Commerce and Consumer Affair State	Launched	Self-funded
	Find your jury pool reporting place and time	<a href="http://www.ehawaii.gov/judici">http://www.ehawaii.gov/judici</a>	09/01/2002	2002	Judiciary State	Launched	Free
				<b>2002 Count</b>			
	Condo re-registrations, In order to comply with Hawaii Statues, Condo associations must report information to the Dept. of Commerce and Consumer Affairs every two years.	<a href="http://www.ehawaii.gov/cond">http://www.ehawaii.gov/cond</a>	04/03/2003	2003	Commerce and Consumer Affair State	Launched	Self-funded
	Search public title records	<a href="http://www.ehawaii.gov/dhnr/">http://www.ehawaii.gov/dhnr/</a>	07/03/2003	2003	Land and Natural Resources State	Launched	Self-funded
				<b>2003 Count</b>			

Online Initial Business Filings	Start a business online	<a href="http://hbe.hawaii.gov/">http://hbe.hawaii.gov/</a>	10/04/2004	2004	Commerce and Consumer Affair	State	Launched	Self-funded
	1			2004 Count				
Unemployment Payments HUI Express	Pay unemployment tax. In June 2006, phase II of the project was completed. New functionality included the ability to upload contribution reports.	<a href="http://auau.hawaii.gov/hui">http://auau.hawaii.gov/hui</a>	03/01/2005	2005	Dept of Labor and Industrial Re	State	Launched	Self-funded
Hawaii Clearance Express	Comply with the state procurement offices regulations	<a href="http://vendors.hawaii.gov">http://vendors.hawaii.gov</a>	08/05/2005	2005	Procurement Office	State	Launched	Self-funded
ecrim - Limited Criminal History Search	Get limited criminal history	<a href="http://ecrim.hawaii.gov">http://ecrim.hawaii.gov</a>	09/01/2005	2005	Criminal Justice Data Center/ A	State	Launched	Self-funded
Traffic Abstracts - Electronic	Order and download electronic traffic abstracts	<a href="http://traffic.hawaii.gov">http://traffic.hawaii.gov</a>	11/07/2005	2005	Judiciary	State	Launched	Self-funded
Quarterly Wage Reports	Upload Quarterly Wage reports for Dept of Labor and Industrial Relations	<a href="http://hui.hawaii.com">http://hui.hawaii.com</a>	12/01/2005	2005	Dept of Labor and Industrial Re	State	Launched	Self-funded
	5			2005 Count				
Hawaii Electronic Death Registration Systems	An role based, online end-to-end death reporting system allows real-time, statewide on-time reporting of death cases in Hawaii. It follows closely to NAPHIS death reporting guidelines.	<a href="http://edr.hawaii.gov">http://edr.hawaii.gov</a>	01/01/2006	2006	Department of Health	State	Launched	Transaction, Time & Materials
Tax Refund Status Search	Search for the status of your tax return	<a href="https://test-tax.hawaii.gov/no">https://test-tax.hawaii.gov/no</a>	04/01/2006	2006	Department of Taxation	State	Launched	Free
Kauai Sewer Payments	Pay your sewer bill online	<a href="http://payments.hawaii.gov/k">http://payments.hawaii.gov/k</a>	04/15/2006	2006	County of Kauai	Local	Launched	Self-funded
Business Name Search/ COG	Search for a business name and purchase a Certificate of Good Standing	<a href="http://hbe.hawaii.gov/cogs">http://hbe.hawaii.gov/cogs</a>	06/01/2006	2006	DCCA BREG	State	Launched	Free
Insurance Agent License Renewals	Renew your insurance license	<a href="http://www.hawaii.gov/insre">http://www.hawaii.gov/insre</a>	06/17/2006	2006	Department of Commerce and	State	Launched	Self-funded
Insurance Company License Renewals	Renew your insurance company's license	<a href="http://www.hawaii.gov/insre">http://www.hawaii.gov/insre</a>	06/17/2006	2006	Department of Commerce and	State	Launched	Self-funded
Kauai Property Tax Payments	Pay your property tax online		8/1/06	2006	County of Kauai	Local	Launched	Self-funded
	7			2006 Count				
Online Volunteers in Public Services (VIPs)	Allows volunteers to the Judiciary to submit application online	<a href="http://vip.s.hawaii.gov">http://vip.s.hawaii.gov</a>	03/07/2007	2007	Hawaii State Judiciary	State	Launched	Free
State Judiciary Volunteer Application Submission	This service allows individuals interested in volunteering with the Hawaii State Judiciary, including high school and college students, to complete and submit an application online to the Judiciary's Volunteers in Public Services (VIPs) office. After the completed application is submitted online and received, applicants are contacted by the VIPs Office to schedule an interview and an orientation.	<a href="http://vip.s.hawaii.gov">http://vip.s.hawaii.gov</a>	03/07/2007	2007	Hawaii State Judiciary	State	Launched	Free
Kauai Property Tax Payment	Pay Property Tax online in County of Kauai	<a href="https://payments.hawaii.gov/">https://payments.hawaii.gov/</a>	04/15/2007	2007	County of Kauai	Local	Launched	Self-funded
Professional and Vocational Licensing Contractor Renewals	Renew contractor licenses online	<a href="http://pvl.hawaii.gov">http://pvl.hawaii.gov</a>	8/1/07	2007	Dept. of Commerce and Consul	State	Launched	Self-funded
Online Vessel Registration Renewal	Allow vessel owners to renewal registration and report changes online	<a href="http://vessel.hawaii.gov">http://vessel.hawaii.gov</a>	08/07/2007	2007	Department of Land and Natura	State	Launched	Self-funded
	4			2007 Count				
Online Insurance Continuing Education Information Submission	An online application that allows insurance CE providers to manage course offering, attendee, and submission of course completion information.	<a href="https://www.ehawaii.gov/dcca">https://www.ehawaii.gov/dcca</a>	03/07/2008	2008	Department of Commerce and	State	Launched	Self-funded
Child Support Enforcement Agency Interactive Online System	Provides real time restricted online access to child support case information. A new means of access in addition to its existing IVR system	<a href="http://cses.ehawaii.gov">http://cses.ehawaii.gov</a>	03/07/2008	2008	Department of Attorney Genera	State	Launched	Free
County of Maui - Motor Vehicle Registration Renewal	Online Motor Vehicle Registration Renewal for Maui	<a href="https://mvr.ehawaii.gov">https://mvr.ehawaii.gov</a>	05/22/2008	2008	County of Maui	Local	Launched	Self-funded
Oahu MPO Website	Website	<a href="http://oahumpo.com">http://oahumpo.com</a>	6/1/08	2008	Oahumpo	Local	Launched	T&M

	Request Tax booklets online								
Online Tax Booklets Request		https://dotax.hawaii.gov/efile	06/16/2008	2008	Department of Taxation	State	launched	Free	
Online Individual Wastewater System Filing	Online application services for the IWS filing for Single Family Residential Dwellings	http://wastewater.hawaii.gov	06/17/2008	2008	Department of Health, Wastewa	State	launched	Self-funded	
Online Individual Wastewater System Filing	Online application services for the IWS filing for Single Family Residential Dwellings	http://wastewater.hawaii.gov	06/17/2008	2008	Department of Health, Wastewa	State	launched	Self-funded	
Hawaii Property Tax Payments	Pay your property tax online		8/6/08	2008	County of Hawaii	Local	launched	Self-funded	
Online Real Estate Continuing Education System	Allows Real Estate Professionals to view CE status online, as well as CE providers to schedule/submit course and attendee information. It has an admin module as well to manage subject approval and provider management	http://pvl.hawaii.gov/rece	08/25/2008	2008	Dept of Commerce and Consum	State	launched	Time & Materials	Transaction Time & Materials
Online Commercial Marine License System	Allows public to apply or renew commercial marine license, as well as registration of bottom fishing vessels.	https://dlnr.hawaii.gov/cms-f	11/01/2008	2008	Depart of Land and Natural Res	State	launched		
Wiki Permits	Online permitting system allows authorized applicants to search and reserve locations and purchase a right of entry permit for future events on the state unencumbered land	https://dlnr.hawaii.gov/perm	11/10/2008	2008	Depart of Land and Natural Res	State	launched	Self-funded	
	Allows individuals to complete the State ID application, pay online and pick it up in an expedited line. The required documents are detailed so the process takes approximately 1/10 the time it normally would.								
State ID Applications		http://stateid.hawaii.gov	12/15/2008	2008	Attorney General	State	launched	Self-funded	
				2008 Count					
Kauai Motor Vehicle Registration (MVR) Renewals	Allows users to renew their motor vehicle registration in Kauai		2/11/09	2009	County of Kauai	Local	launched	Self-funded	
Hawaii Charity Online Service	It allows the registered charities to pay their annual registration fees online; also the public can search to see the registered charitable organizations.	https://ag.hawaii.gov/charity	03/23/2009	2009	Hawaii Attorney General	State	launched	Self-funded	
Electronic Bench Warrants System	It enables all levels of the law enforcement agencies to search, view, and process new and existing warrants.	https://judiciary.hawaii.gov/w	03/24/2009	2009	Hawaii State Judiciary	State	launched	Free	
Online Uniform Commercial Code Recording System	Complete a UCC financing statement and submit your payment via credit card or subscriber account.	https://boc.hawaii.gov/ucc-re	07/01/2009	2009	Department of Land & Natural	State	launched	Self-funded	
Hawaii Governor's Online Requests System	Submit online requests for messages, commendations, and proclamations to the governor's office constituents service	https://cs.hawaii.gov	10/26/2009	2009	Governor's Office	State	launched	Free	
Judiciary Website	Website		11/1/09	2009	Judiciary		launched	T&M	
			6	2009 Count					
Commercial Fishing Reporting Filing Online	Allows commercial fishermen to file the monthly catch report online. Agency can obtain data in real-time in order to manage quota and limited resources.	https://dlnr.hawaii.gov/cms-f	02/18/2010	2010	Dept of Land and Natural Resou	State	launched	T&M	
Hawaii Camping Reservation System	Hawaii State Parks Online Camping Reservation System, includes both over the counter and public online purchases	https://camping.hawaii.gov	03/08/2010	2010	Dept of Land and Natural Resou	State	launched	Self-funded	

Vehicle Monitoring System	The Vehicle Monitoring System is available at <a href="http://www.ehawaii.gov">http://www.ehawaii.gov</a> to subscribers of ehawaii.gov and provides a weekly report of any vehicles in the subscriber's fleet that have violations over the last 31 days. This allows fleet owners to account for citations on their vehicle on a timely basis and thereby avoid penalties for overdue payments on citations. VMS also makes it easier for the fleet owner to track the responsible party for each citation. E-mailed and online reports are an integral part of VMS.	<a href="https://vms.ehawaii.gov">https://vms.ehawaii.gov</a>	04/19/2010	2010	Hawaii State Judiciary	State	Launched	Self-funded
HTSB Website	<a href="http://www.htsb.org">http://www.htsb.org</a>	<a href="http://www.htsb.org">http://www.htsb.org</a>	6/1/10	2010	Hawaii Teacher Standards Board		Launched	
Hawaii County Motor Vehicle Renewal	Online motor vehicle renewal for Hawaii County	<a href="https://mvr.ehawaii.gov">https://mvr.ehawaii.gov</a>	07/01/2010	2010	County of Hawaii	Local	Launched	Self-funded
Hawaii Teachers Online Renewal	Renewal teachers license online and search	<a href="https://htsb.ehawaii.gov">https://htsb.ehawaii.gov</a>	07/01/2010	2010	Hawaii Teacher Standards Board	State	Launched	Self-funded
Capital Improvements Project	Hawaii Capital Improvements Project Allows non-criminal violations to be tracked through electronic citations, responses, penalties, and online payments.	<a href="https://cip.ehawaii.gov">https://cip.ehawaii.gov</a>	07/12/2010	2010	DAGS	State	Launched	Time & Materials
Civil Resource Violation System	Bureau of Conveyance - eRecording of Conveyance Documents	<a href="https://crvs.ehawaii.gov">https://crvs.ehawaii.gov</a>	07/21/2010	2010	Department of Land and Natural Resources	State	Launched	Self-funded
BOC - eRecording	This application lets you perform bulk vehicle renewals and track traffic violations on your fleet.	<a href="https://vms.ehawaii.gov/vms">https://vms.ehawaii.gov/vms</a>	10/04/2010	2010	DMV	State	Launched	Self-funded
Online Surplus Auctioning System	Honolulu Airport Auction	<a href="https://auction.ehawaii.gov">https://auction.ehawaii.gov</a>	10/18/10	2010	Department of Transportation		Launched	Self-funded
Judiciary Payments System	Judiciary Electronic Filings		10/26/10	2010	Judiciary		Launched	Self-funded
				2010 Count				
Hawaii County Public Works Site	Flood Website	<a href="http://dpw.co.hawaii.hi.us/flood/">http://dpw.co.hawaii.hi.us/flood/</a>	1/1/11	2011	County of Hawaii		Launched	T&M
Hawaii County Public Works Site Gov Forms	Traffic Website Gov Forms	<a href="http://dpw.co.hawaii.hi.us/traffic/">http://dpw.co.hawaii.hi.us/traffic/</a> <a href="https://hawaii.gov/gov">https://hawaii.gov/gov</a>	1/1/11 1/30/11	2011	County of Hawaii Governor		Launched	T&M Free
Controlled Substance Registration Renewal	Existing registrants (distributor, dispenser, administer) of controlled substances to renew annual registration online	<a href="https://ned.ehawaii.gov">https://ned.ehawaii.gov</a>	02/01/2011	2011	Dept of Public Safety, Narcotics State		Launched	Self-funded
Hawaii County Online Water Payments	Online water bill payment service	<a href="https://payments.ehawaii.gov">https://payments.ehawaii.gov</a>	02/14/2011	2011	County of Hawaii, Dept of Water	Local	Launched	Self-funded
DOH Certified Documents	Online access to certified documents		4/8/11	2011	Department of Health		Launched	Self-funded
Land Records Management System	Integrated front and back-end system for the bureau of conveyance, includes landlink backend, landshark, public search, and bulk image download subscription	<a href="https://boc.ehawaii.gov/">https://boc.ehawaii.gov/</a>	05/24/2011	2011	Dept of Land and Natural Resources	Local	Launched	Self-funded/T&M
Harbor Pro	Boating Accounts System		7/6/11	2011	Dept of Land and Natural Resources		Launched	T&M
Boating Accounts Redeivable System	BARS		7/7/11	2011	Dept of Land and Natural Resources		Launched	T&M
Boards and Commissions Online Application	Board and Commissions Forms		7/15/11	2011	Governor		Launched	Free
Hawaii County Police Site	Police Website	<a href="http://hawaii.police.com">hawaii.police.com</a>	8/1/11	2011	County of Hawaii		Launched	T&M
Legislative Tour Scheduler	Scheduler		10/1/11	2011	Governor		Launched	Free
Judiciary Documents Online	Order Judiciary Documents		10/21/11	2011	Judiciary		Launched	Self-funded



BOC - Land Records Receiving	BOC Land Records Payment System		12/15/11	2011	Depart of Land and Natural Resources	Launched	Self-funded/ T&M
Green LMI	Green Jobs Registry	<a href="http://lmi.ehawaii.gov">http://lmi.ehawaii.gov</a>	12/29/11	2011	Department of Labor and Industrial Relations	Launched	T&M
EIS Benefits Portal	Benefits Reporting Portal		12/23/11	2011	Budget & Finance	Launched	T&M
Marriage/ CU Performer Registry	Marriage/ CU Performer Registry		12/31/11	2011	Department of Health	Launched	Self-funded/ T&M
				2011 Count			
Hawaii Marriage System	Marriage System		1/1/12	2012	Department of Health	Launched	Self-funded/ T&M
Hawaii Civil Union System	Civil Union System		1/1/12	2012	Department of Health	Launched	Self-funded/ T&M
				2012 Count			
				Grand Count			

